A motion was made by Wyatt, seconded by Maddox, that Mrs. Louise Mahanay be pronoted to a salary of \$1740.00 per year, to be paid in equal monthly installments, effective October 1, 1948. All voted aye.

A motion was made by Evans, seconded by Commissioner Roland, that Mr. Ben Field be appointed Justice of the Feace, Precinct No. 3, effective the first day of Movember, to expire December 31, 1948. All voted age.

A motion was made by Commissioner Wyatt, seconded by Commissioner Maddox, that Mr. Lowell Smith, Mr. Geo. Bransom, Sr. and Mr. Clarence Mahanay, be appointed as members of the Board of Managers of Johnson County Memorial Hospital for a two year term, effective November 1, 1948. All voted age.

A motion was made by Commissioner Wyatt, seconded by Evans, that County Auditor Murphy be instructed to advertise for bids on one Motor Grader, spedifications to be given by Commissioner Maddox. All voted age.

Louis B. Lee

County Clerk

County Jud

THE STATE OF TEXAS

November 8, 1948

COUNTY OF JOHNSON

BE IT REMEMBERED THAT AT A METING OF THE COMMISSIONERS' COURT held in the Courthouse in Johnson County, Texas, the following members were present: honorable H. G. Littlefair, County Judge; Roy Wyatt, Commissioner Precinct No. 1; Sam Evans, Commissioner Precinct No. 2; Vern Maddox, Commissioner Precinct No. 3; M. W. Roland, Commissioner Precinct No. 4 and Louis B. Lee, County Clerk. Among other things they did the following:

A motion was made by Commissioner Wyatt, seconded by Commissioner Roland, that all proper and endorsed bills be allowed and ordered paid as submitted. All voted age.

A motion was made by Commissioner Evans, seconded by Commissioner Roland, that the following resolution be adopted and made of record in Commissioners' Court Minutes:

Be it remembered that on October 26th at 6:00 o'clock P.M. the bridge at the crossing on the Nolan River which is commonly known as the Country Club crossing was dedicated. The contract was let by the Commissioners Court for the construction of this bridge on July 1st, 1948 to Allhands-Swatzell, Inc., of Cleburne, Texas. The bridge was built at a cost of \$19,337.84, and was to be built under the specifications of the Highway Department and to be constructed of concrete with steel reinforcings. The bridge consists of five spans of 30 feet each, making a total length of 150 feet, 18 feet wide.

Mr. Jere Swatzell introduced the principal speaker, Judge Penn J. Jackson who made the principal address, and then called on Judge H. G. Littlefair to speak. Commissioner of Precinct #1, Mr. Roy Wyatt, made a short address; Mr. Shad Norrell, a resident near the bridge, made a short address on behalf of the citizens in that community; and Mr. Malcom Burton also expressed the citizens appreciation. Judge Irwin T. Tard gave the dedicatory prayer.

The citizens who had used the old bridge for the greatest number of years were voted the honor by the people present to be the first passengers over the new structure. Those citizens who were given the honor were Mr. and Mrs. Ben Williams, Mrs. Mollie Burton, and Mrs. Mary Farner. They passed over the bridge to officially open it to the public at 6:35 P.M. After the ceremony a large meal was served to all present by the citizens in the territory to be served by the new bridge. It was a splendid meal, and an enjoyable time was had by approximately 150 people.

A motion was made by Commissioner Wyatt, seconded by Commissioner Evans, that the official bond of S. O. Rosser, Tax Assessor-Collector in the amount of \$10,000 be approved.

All voted ave.